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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Yadav
Sent: 30 October 2024 18:40
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Ashish Nagar; Vishal More
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2
Attachments: FINAL GFC FOR WOW MOMO @ MUMBAI  AIRPORT  T-2 KIOSK.pdf; Final Equipment & fixture BOQ_Wow momo @ T2 Mumbai Airport.xlsx

Hello Trupti, 
 
Please Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 

Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 
Name  

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Equipment  MUM T2 
WOW_MOMOS 

Equipment for 
WOW_MOMOS 

15/11/2024 Equipment  - 12,00,000 

 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Ajit Yadav  
Sent: 29 October 2024 05:42 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 
Hello Trupti, 
 
Please Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 
 

Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 
Name  

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Civil interior / Plumbing / Electrical / 
FAS / DMB / CCTV / Lights 

 MUM T2 
WOW_MOMOS 

Civil interior work for 
WOW_MOMOS 

15/11/2024 C&I – 10,00,000 
Plumbing – 10,000 
Elec – 4,00,000 
Fire – 1,00,000 
DMB – 2,50,000 
CCTV – 70,000 
Lights – 1,00,000 
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
Sent: 23 October 2024 01:44 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 
Yes  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 11:23 AM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 
Dear Ajit, 
 
Kindly confirm Cost Center code available on Safal is “MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3” 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
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Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 11:15 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Raise PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 
Hello Team, 
Need to raise following PR please assist in budget part.  
 
PR for WOW_MOMOS_MUM_T2 
 

Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 
Name  

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Civil interior / Plumbing / Electrical / 
FAS 

 MUM T2 
WOW_MOMOS 

Civil interior work for 
WOW_MOMOS 

30/10/2024 C&I -  
Plumbing -  
Elec -  
Fire -  

 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 


